IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Gray, Dara F [DGray@entergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 12:04 PM
To: Stuyvenberg, Andrew

Cc: IPRenewal NPEmails

Subject: RE: Wednesday Call

Hi Drew — we are all over the place and will need 6 lines for the call.
Please let me know if you need anything else from me before the call.
Thanks

From: Stuyvenberg, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Stuyvenberg@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 8:30 AM

To: Gray, Dara F

Cc: IPRenewal NPEmails

Subject: RE: Wednesday Call

Thanks, Dara. When you have a moment, please let me know how many phone lines Entergy’s participants
will need.

Best,
Drew

From: Gray, Dara F [mailto:DGray@entergy.com]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 6:18 PM

To: Stuyvenberg, Andrew

Subject: Wednesday Call

Hi Drew
It looks like 9am on Wednesday works for us — just let me know the details.
Thanks

Dara Gray, REM

Chemistry/Environmental

Indian Point Energy Center
(914) 736-8414
DGray@Entergy.com

This e-mail and any attachments thereto are intended only for the use by the addressee(s) named herein and contain proprietary and
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified
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